Vitae Loren E. Mallory, PhD, ABPP Willamette Valley Family Center 610 Jefferson St., Oregon City, OR. 97045 503-657-7235. Fax 503-657-7676. mallory@wvfc.net

Professional Activities

<u>Forensic Neuropsychology</u>: Competency to stand trial, criminal responsibility (insanity, diminished capacity), other criminal competencies (wave Miranda, accept a plea, fire attorney or represent self, and others) and a variety of other neuropsychological evaluations and expert witness issues in criminal court. Independent medical examinations, evaluations of civil capacities (make medical decisions, handle money or financial decisions, etc.), and other evaluations and expert witness issues in civil court.

<u>Clinical Neuropsychology</u>: Neuropsychological testing and evaluations for traumatic brain injury, concussions, stroke, dementia, and a variety of other neurological conditions. Brief intervention/cognitive therapy/cognitive rehabilitation services.

Licensure, Board Certification, and Professional Memberships

Board Certification in Clinical Neuropsychology, American Board of Professional Psychology (ABPP)	2012
Licensed Clinical Psychologist, Oregon # 978	1992
Licensed Clinical Psychologist, Washington, # PY.60632922	2015
Member, American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology (AACN)	2010
Member, National Academy of Neuropsychology (NAN)	2008

Work Experience

Partner, Willamette Valley Family Center, Oregon City, OR.	1997-Present
Associate, Willamette Valley Family Center, Oregon City, OR.	1992-1997
Psychological Assistant, Accredited Psychiatric Medical Group, West Covina and	1988-1991
Pasadena, CA. Supervised by Dr. Joseph Dadourian.	
Psychological Assistant to., C.P.C. Alhambra Hospital, Rosemead, CA. Supervised by	1986-1988
Dr. Marcia Krug.	
Student Clinician, Pasadena Community Counseling Clinic, Pasadena, CA.	1985-1987
Assistant Administrator. Casa Maria Home for the Developmentally Disabled.	1984-1987
Montebello, CA.	

Internships and Formal Training

Post-Doctoral Psychological Assistantship: Accredited Psychiatric Medical Group,	1990-1991
West Covina and Pasadena, CA. Supervised by Dr. Joseph Dadourian.	
Internship II: Ingleside Hospital, Rosemead, CA. Inpatient clinical psychology internship.	1989-1990
fully accredited by the American Psychological Association.	
Internship I: University of Southern California, Student Health Services, Counseling Center.	1987-1988
Los Angeles, CA. Training program in Brief Psychodynamic Psychotherapy.	
Clerkship: Kaiser Mental Health, Los Angeles, CA. Psychological and Neuropsychological	1986-1987

inpatient testing and evaluations.	
Practicum Student: Stop Abusive Family Environments (SAFE) Program, Pasadena, CA.	1985-1986
Training program in domestic violence, including evaluation, court advocacy, and	
treatment of victims and offenders.	
Practicum Student: Pasadena Community Counseling Clinic, Pasadena, CA.	1984-1985
Training program in psychotherapy.	
Student Training Program: San Diego Biofeedback Institute, San Diego, CA.	1982-1983

Education and Academic Awards

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Clinical Psychology. Graduate School of Psychology, Fuller	1990
Theological Seminary, Pasadena, CA. Fully accredited by the American Psychological Association.	
Oral Defense of doctoral dissertation: <u>Hemispheric Asymmetries of Cognitive Processing: Effects</u>	1990
of literal and metaphoric language on event-related potentials and alpha power. Presented to the	
faculty of the Graduate School of Psychology, Fuller Theological Seminary, Pasadena, CA.	
Warren S. Brown Ph.D., dissertation chair/academic advisor.	
Master of Arts (M.A.) in Theology. Fuller Theological Seminary, Pasadena, CA.	1989
Master of Arts (M.A.) in Psychology, equivalency. (Since I was admitted to the Ph.D. program	1984
directly, the M.A. degree was not technically awarded, but the "equivalency" was granted.)	
Graduate School of Psychology, Fuller Theological Seminary, Pasadena, CA.	
Research Assistant, National Institute of Mental Health funded project, Dr. Leon Oettinger and the	1983
Graduate School of Psychology, Fuller Theological Seminary.	
Certificate in Computer Science. Point Loma College, San Diego, CA.	1983
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in Psychology. Point Loma College, San Diego, CA. (Now Point Loma	1983
Nazarene University)	
Psychology Department Honors Scholarship: Point Loma College, San Diego, CA.	1982, 83
Teaching Assistant and Research Assistant to John L. Allen Ph.D., Point Loma College,	1981-1983
San Diego, CA.	
Diploma. Point Loma High School, San Diego, CA.	1979

Research & Publications

- Mallory, L, & Guyton, M. (In press). Competency to stand trial and criminal responsibility in forensic neuropsychology practice. In Bush, S., Rohling, M., & Damakis, G. (Eds). <u>APA handbook of forensic neuropsychology</u>. Washington DC: American Psychological Association Press.
- Mallory, L. (2009). Forensic Neuropsychological Evaluation in Capital Murder Case: Typical Referrals, Psycholegal Issues, and Complications. Abstracts from the 29th Annual Meeting of the National Academy of Neuropsychology. <u>Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology</u>. Volume 24, # 5, Pg. 435.
- Mallory, L. (1990). <u>Hemispheric asymmetries of cognitive processing</u>: <u>Effects of literal and metaphoric language on</u> <u>event-related potentials and alpha power</u>. Dissertation presented to the faculty of Fuller Theological Seminary, Graduate School of Psychology. Warren S. Brown, chair.
- Mallory, L., Brown, W.,K & Van Lancker, D., (1989). <u>Effects of literal and metaphoric cognitive processing, music, and</u> <u>sex differences on ERP hemispheric asymmetries</u>. Paper presented at the 29th annual meeting of the Society for Psychophysiological Research, New Orleans.
- Mallory, L., Brown, W., & Van Lancker, D., (1989). Effects of literal and metaphoric cognitive processing, music, and sex differences on ERP hemispheric asymmetries. (abstract). <u>Psychophysiology</u>, 26, 543.

- Oettinger, L., Steigenga, J., & Mallory, L., (1984). <u>Hyperactivity: Birth, growth, maturation, and anomalies.</u> Paper presented to the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH), Washington, D.C.
- Allen, J., Minnier, S., & Mallory, L. (1983). <u>Rapid autoshaping of the rat's leverpress without apparatus modification</u>. Paper presented at the 63rd annual convention of the Western Psychological Association (WPA), San Francisco, California.

Speaking Engagements (Selected)

- Mallory, L. November 13, 2009. <u>Forensic Neuropsychological Evaluation in s Capital Murder Case: Typical Referrals,</u> <u>Psycholegal Issues, and Complications.</u> Presented at the Forensic Grand Rounds, National Neuropsychological Association conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Mallory, L., Larsen, J., & Cooley, J. May 2008. <u>The Brain in Court: Forensic issues in Neuropsychology and Neuropsychiatry.</u> Oregon City, Oregon.
- Mallory L. November 4, 2005. <u>Recognizing and responding to domestic violence</u>. Presented to the Diocesan Convention of the Episcopal Diocese of Oregon.
- Mallory, L. November 15, 2004. <u>Sex Offender Risk Evaluations.</u> Presented to Metropolitan Public Defenders, Portland, Oregon.
- Mallory, L. October 24, 2003. <u>Domestic Violence and Battered Women in Court.</u> Sponsored by Oregon Mental Health Associates, this day-long continuing education program was provided to mental health professionals and attorneys.
- Mallory, L. May 18, 2003. <u>Domestic Violence II: Responses that work</u>. Presented to the public at St. John's Episcopal Church, Milwaukie, OR.
- Mallory, L. May 13, 2003. <u>Domestic Violence I: Understanding the problem</u>. Presented to the public at St. John's Episcopal Church, Milwaukie, OR.
- Mallory, L. November 2001. <u>Brief Dynamic Psychotherapy.</u> Sunnyside Counseling Center Professional Development Workshops.
- Mallory L. December 11, 1998. <u>Executive Functions and the Legal System</u>. Presented to local attorneys in Clackamas County.
- Mallory L. June 27, 1996. <u>Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder in Children and Adults</u>. Public education seminar presented by Willamette Valley Family Center.
- Mallory, L. March 24, 1993. <u>Dealing With Your Childs Adolescence</u>. Public lecture through Willamette Falls Hospital Community Education program.
- Mallory, L., 1993. Time Limited Psychodynamic Psychotherapy. Oregon Psychological Association Annual Convention.

- November 12, 2009. <u>Neuroimaging Evidence in the Criminal Trial Process: Recent Developments, the Role of Attitudes,</u> <u>Some Unasked Questions, and Predictions for the Future.</u> National Academy of Neuropsychology conference. New Orleans, LA. (3 hours). Michael Perlin, J.D.
- November 12, 2009. <u>Neuroimaging Primer: How to Read, Interpret and Utilize Brain Scans in the Clinic.</u> National Academy of Neuropsychology conference. New Orleans, LA. (3 hours). Paul Lebby, Ph.D.
- November 11, 2009. <u>Functional Neuroanatomy of Memory: Three Amnesias or One?</u> National Academy of Neuropsychology conference. New Orleans, LA. (3 hours). Russell Bauer, Ph.D.
- November 11, 2009. <u>Symptom Validity Science Collides with Evidence Law: The Case for SVT Admissibility.</u> National Academy of Neuropsychology conference. New Orleans, LA. (3 hours). Paul Kaufmann, J.D., Ph.D.
- November 10, 2009. Completion of the Clinical Neuropsychology Written Examination for the American Board of Professional Psychology (ABPP) / American Board of Clinical Neuropsychology (ABCN), as part of the board certification process in clinical neuropsychology. 4 hours of continuing education were awarded.
- June 19, 2009. <u>The Practice of Neuropsychology: Differential Diagnosis and Data Analysis.</u> American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology conference. Sand Diego, CA. (3 hours). Joel Morgan Ph.D., ABPP-CN
- June 19, 2009. <u>Neuropsychology in Capital Murder Cases.</u> American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology conference. Sand Diego, CA. (3 hours). Richard Kolbell Ph.D., ABPP-CN
- June 18, 2009. <u>Mock Depositions and Cross Examination of Experienced Neuropsychological Experts.</u> American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology conference. San Diego, CA. (3 hours) Paul Kauffman, Ph.D., ABPP-CN, J.D.
- June 18, 2009. <u>Neuropsychological Practice and Forensic Consulting: Cases, Controversies, and Legal Authority.</u> American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology conference, Sand Diego, CA. (3 hours) Paul Kauffman, Ph.D. ABPP-CN, J.D.
- <u>Depression & The Brain.</u> Institute for Natural Resources (INR): Home Study/Correspondence series of courses. 06-16-2004. <u>Loss of Control: Fighting Back with Full Strength</u>. Nikita Katz, MD, Ph.D. (3 hours). 06-22-2004. Neurotransmitters: The Bridges of the Brain. Nikita Katz, MD, Ph.D. (3 hours).
- 07-14-2004. <u>Poles Apart: Unipolar vs. Bipolar Depression.</u> Nikita Katz, MD, Ph.D., and Olga Katz, MD, Ph.D. (3 hours).
- June 3, 2004. <u>Brain Injury: Stroke, Alzheimer's Disease, & Head Trauma.</u> Nikita Katz, M.D., Ph.D. Institute for Natural Resources.
- September 19, 2003. <u>Neuropsychological Assessment: A Survey of Current Topics.</u> Muriel Lezak, Ph.D. Oregon Psychological Association.
- December 8, 2000. ADHD Across The Life Cycle. Joseph Biederman, M.D. Oregon Psychological Association.
- April 17, 1997. Memory: A seminar for health professionals. Stuart Zola, Ph.D. CorTexT.
- September 15 & 16, 1995. <u>Assessment and Rehabilitation in Clinical Neuropsychology.</u> Charles Golden, Ph.D. The Center for Psychological Studies.
- September 17, 1994. <u>Current Approaches to Localization of Higher Cortical Function.</u> Various professional speakers. Legacy Health Systems and good Samaritan Hospital.

October 13, 1993. <u>Aging, 1993.</u> Varied professional speakers. Legacy Health Systems, Geriatric Education Center, Sisters of Providence, PACE.